

**A meeting of East Hendred Parish Council will be held on
Thursday 7th July 2022 at 7.30pm
At Snells Hall**

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence
2. Declarations of interest
3. OPEN FORUM
4. Acceptance of minutes: Parish Council extraordinary Meeting on 17th May 2022 and Parish Council Meeting on 9th June 2022
5. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting on 9th June not already covered by the agenda
 - a. Pole for SID on A417 – Cllr Pappenheim
 - b. Operation London Bridge – Clerk
 - c. Relief to Rowstock – Cllrs James and Pappenheim
6. Police Report
7. County Councillor's report
8. District Councillor's report
9. Financial matters
 - a. Approval of July payments
 - b. Process for approval of August payment
 - c. Appointment of Internal Auditor for 2022/23
10. Planning Items
 - a. New applications to consider:
 - i. **P22/V0902/DIS – Mather House, White Road.** Additional information received on 28th June. **For information only.**
 - ii. **P21/V3129/HH and P21/V3130/LB – Corner House, Allins Lane.** Additional information submitted on 21st June.
 - iii. **P22/V0985/FUL – BEPO Building, Thompson Avenue, Harwell.** Amended plans. Response due by 5th July.
 - iv. **P21/V3405/FUL – Mary Lyon Centre, Harwell Campus.** Amended plans.
 - b. To consider any additional planning applications received since the publication of the agenda.
 - c. Proposals for Steventon Reservoir
 - d. To consider the update of the 2008 Parish Plan
 - e. The Government's Levelling up Bill for Planning reform – Cllr Turnbull
 - f. Joint Local Plan 2041 consultation – closed 23rd June
 - g. Wantage Neighbourhood Plan consultation – closes 14th July
 - h. Neighbourhood Priority statement – progress
 - i. Locations for tree planting
11. To review the outputs from the Annual Parish Meeting
12. Jubilee playpark – next steps
13. Rowstock
14. Community Art Project – Cllr Shortis
15. Hendred Estate Items
16. Village Maintenance
17. Working Group/Representatives reports and updates
 - a. Allotments
 - b. Communications
 - c. Infrastructure
 - i. Courtesy Lights
 - ii. Playground Maintenance
 - iii. Snells Walkway



- iv. Grounds Maintenance
 - v. Tree Maintenance)
 - d. Environment and Sustainability
 - e. Highways and Transport
 - f. Harwell Liaison and Harwell Campus
 - g. AONB
 - h. Sports Club
 - i. The Ridgeway National Trail
 - j. Age UK
- 18. General Correspondence
 - a. Request to plant a memorial tree in the village
- 19. Any other business (for information only)
- 20. Playground inspections for July – Cllrs James and Pappenheim and August - Cllrs Pappenheim and Wall
- 21. Date of next meeting – Thursday 1st September 2022